
   

 
 

CITY OF DUBLIN 
ADDENDUM #3 

BID #26-02-002 
FIXED AND PORTABLE GENERATOR INSTALLATIONS 

 
 
DATE: February 23, 2024 
 
TO:  Fixed and Portable Generator Installation Bidders 
 
FROM: David Sawyer, Purchasing Director 
 
SUBJECT: Pre-Mandatory Meeting  
 
 
Addition: Pre-Mandatory Meeting 
 
The City of Dublin will have a pre-mandatory meeting with potential bidders at 
City Hall located at 100 S. Church Street, Dublin, GA, 31021 at 8:30 A.M. on 
March 5, 2026. Please make sure you RSVP with David Sawyer, Purchasing 
Director, at sawyerd@dublinga.org. 
 
Be sure to submit this signed form with your proposal to acknowledge your 

receipt of the addendum. Failure to return signed addendum may result in 

disqualification of proposal. 

 

     
I have read the above change to the original bid and will submit my bid 
accordingly. 

 
Bidder: __________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________  ___________ 
Signature        Date 

mailto:sawyerd@dublinga.org

